NORTH COUNTY HRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF

MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, February 18, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the January 21, 2020 regular board meeting minutes.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report January 2020.

Accept Expense Report: January 2020.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: January 2020.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: January 2020.

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: January 2020.

PRo0Do

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




8. STAFF REPORT:
None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion

10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Set the Date for Fire Mitigation Fee Hearing.

11. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
e None

Next meeting: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, February 14, 2020

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfod.org

Note: Ifyou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on January 21, 2020 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Vice President called the meeting to order at 10:08 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President - Absent
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director - Absent
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the December
17, 2019 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 3-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the January 2020 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register
for December 2019 #42637 through #42677 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $585,106.01. Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded
by Secretary Gomez, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 3-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1.
2.
5.

The December 2019 Revenue report (Item 5-A) was reviewed and received.

The December 2019 Expenditure report (Item 5-B) was reviewed and received.

The December 2019 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C) was reviewed
and received.

The December 2019 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed
and received.

The December 2019 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 5-E) was reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.



FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief's Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
1. The Board and District staff participated in an election strategies and Prop. 218
discussion. No action was taken

NEW BUSINESS:

1. CPA David Farnsworth presented the 18/19 Financial Statements. Motion made by
Director Scudder, seconded by Secretary Gomez, to approved the Fiscal Year 18/19
Financial Audit with the correction to the Board Member office terms on page 18 and the

typo on page 41.
Motion carried; 3- 0

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:

Vice President Simon thanked CPA David Farnsworth for the presentation and explanation
of the financial statements, thanked the Local 3058 for their help with facilitating staffing
levels, and thanked all District staff for working well together.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH'S AGENDA:
Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

® Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)

ADJOURNMENT: 11:25 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Jacqueline Simon, Vice President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
'urchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
February 18, 2020

MAINTENANCE ACCT  DESC. DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

$ 1,177.58 Conte’s Generator Service 5120 Maint. of Equipment 02/18/2020 42748

» This invoice represents the PM services for the Station 3 generator.

$ 1,113.30 Conte’s Generator Service 5120 Maint. of Equipment 02/18/2020 42760

e This invoice represents the PM services for the Station 2 generator.

$ 1,222.85 Conte’s Generator Service 5120 Maint. of Equipment 02/18/2020 42758

» This invoice represents the PM services for the Station 1 generator.

% 2,520.00 Promaxima Manufacturing, LTD 5375 Equipment <$2,500 ea 02/18/2020 42765

e This invoice represents the replacement of the Station 2 treadmill.




G jo | abed

9LLL S-v£.02G..19 € uonelg QUjO3|3 @ seg dYed Aed3 0zoz/gz/L0  A92uD- ud |ig
LOEPL 9-1v/9920S1S | uonels OUJ23|3 B Seg) oyloed Aed3 0z0zZ/zz/l0  HP8YD-jwd |ig
aunnoy 69'9Z¢'0L Sjjsuag W|esH 88418y 020g yole - uep ¥ZLE08 - J9jsuel] Juiod abejuep Aed3 0zoz/gL/LO  YoRUD-wd (I
aufnoy 91°glLt 4z 4311 Aupger] penioay papunjun - Sy¥3dieD Ayiqer] paniooy papunjun - SH3dIeD Aed3 0z0oz/EL/LO  oBUD-IWd jIIg
auRnNoy G0'eS 4¢ {311 Ager paniooy pepunyun - SY3dled Ajigery penooy papunjun - Sy3dien Red3 0zoz/EL/LD  %oBUD-wd |Ig
sugnoy £1°g9z'29 U L ¥3IL ANige)] pensody pspunyun - SY3dieD Ajiger paniooy papunjun - SY3dIeD Aed3 0z0Z/£L/L0  ¥08YD-1Wd g
aunpnoy GS 8y [eIuaq/uoIsiA 0Z0Z Aleniga4 V483 Ovad Aed3 0z0Z/0L/LO  %OoYD-wd |iig
£9°09% 8-GZ/99200%S L uonelg o083 g seg oyloed Aed3 0z0z/LZ/L0  ¥O8YD-lwid Ig
10°2se 989Z-££8.-22.-|£8 # JUN02Y suoydae | Alyuopy 191V Aed3 0z0z/LZ/L0  ¥O9YD- Juid g
86'vLL 98686107101 LE0ZS 1ouwiBlul g uoneyg ssauisng wnuyoadg Aed3 0z0z/gL/L0  Wo8yD-wd g
9e'GLE dUBINSU| 3)17 vayy Aed3 0z0z/60/L0  09UD- Jwd IIig
sugnoy /9921t 1d 26y uonnqUIue) 8AR93I3 YINDI 6L0Z S0 990 (£Gv) £20€0¢ - uaby Jsni) abejuep Aed3 0z0z/60/L0  0eUD-wd II'g
86'ESY 6102 930 YSNPH # 1o08 Jel)y oVdY Aed3 0z0z/60/1L0  99UD-wd |Ig
og'Lsy 9-012¢518€69 ¢ uone)g U233 R Se dlioed Aed3 0Z0Z/EL/LO  M09UD- Jwd |ig
FARVARS G-8660€8F6EE € uonelg 0j03|3 ¥ sey Jyioed Aed3 0z0z/90/L0  ¥P8YD- Juid IIig
009Ls a®av Aejunjoa pue soueinsu| 8 0Z0Z Uer JajusoueInsu| UoS|ip [ AeH Aed3 0z0z/SL/LO  WO9YD-wd g
619 G692956.r¢=0l 94 yoleg ravoo 0Z0Z/0€/L0 19940
[AHY GZ1lEe8ZL.LPZ=Al 834 yoleg ravoo 020Z/LE/LD 3284D
0L S¥S9691L.b2=al 994 yojeg ravoo 020z/L2/1L0 384D
80°LL S080€62.¥Z=0al @94 yojeg ravod 020g/82/1L0 #3840
9z §8.616.G¥Z=0l 824 yojeg ravoo 020e/5L/L0 94D
6.7l Sr.6120.vZ=0al 884 ydjeg ravd2 020Z/92/1L0 3994D
619 G161 1L9S9¥Z=0l 984 yojeg ravoo 020z/2e/1o $934D
619 S00¥SL491e=al @34 yojeg ravod 020z/eg/L0 324D
2s'0 G./919/5¥2=0l 894 ydleg ravoo 0goz/rL/Lo 394D
250 Sr9EL8EGYC=0I 224 yojeg ravdd 0202/04L/L0 32240
£9°G G0€82195¥2=0l 834 yoleg ravoo0 020Z/EL/L0 H8yD
619 G565€98FFc=0al 24 yoleg ravoo 020¢/L0/L0 309yD
L9°¢ SE0EVY00Sc=Al @94 yoleg ravo2d 0202/80/L0 398YD
liodhed 80" Ly6'S0L 0202/51/1.0 uo 221Mag jjoihed Aq pajeai) 201A9G ||0JABd SH00Q¥OIND 0202Z/9L/L0 %92y Auigen
lloJhed 0598z 020Z/01/L0 uo 821nag ||0ihed Aq pajeal) 20IMIBG ||0JABd SH00GHOIND 0coz/eL/1L0 ®2uD Aljigen
lloiked $9°265°901 610Z/LE/Z) U0 80iMIBg |j0ihed Aq pajeal) 30IM8g [jo1hed $300G30IND 0202/20/10 #02uQ Ayjigen
0Z uer
juasuon Hpeain owap awenN wnn ajeq adA}
0zoz fsenuep
J9)sibe”  yoayn " =g used
JZioLIZo

1913SIQ U001 9Ji4 Auno) yuoN

Wd 20



G jo g abey

jloihed umaopyesiq payoee 993 - Jisoda( j0a11Q snsaf ‘Bzopusiy  /£19aaQ 0Z0Z/S0/1L0 yoayoshed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoeje aag - Jisode( J0811Q 7 Aseyer ‘'unoDoW  9£190Qd 0Z0Z/0/L0 yoayoked
llo:hed umop3ealq payoeje 93§ - ysodeq 302110 AusH ‘zeulel G£19QQ 0Z0Z/SO/L0 %o3yohed
lloiAey umopyeaiq payoejie 893 - Jisodaq 10a8.1Q enue ‘lebupely  +£19aa 0Z0Z/c0/L0 }oayohed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoeje 8ag - ysodaq 199.1Q HUaqoy ‘IleY  ££190a 020Z/€0/10 %o8yohed
jjosAed umopyesalq payoejie 8ag - JiIsoda j0a.4iq 1 @dfoy ‘uospny  zE£1L9aa 0Z0Z/S0/10 yoayohed
|lo1hed umopyealq payoeye aag - Jisoda(] j0a41Qg 3 Aese ‘syoupusH LEL9AA 0Z0Z/S0/L0 yoayohed
lloiAed umopea.q payoepe sag - Jisodaq 19a11Q uyor ‘seBunsseq 0£190a 0Z0Z/E0/L0 #oayohed
lloihed umopyealq paydeje aag - isodaq 108ilg ueujeuor ‘AenieH  6z1904 0Z0Z/S0/L0 yoayoked
lloshey umopxeaiq payoeye aag - yiIsodaq j08ulq pleuoq ‘AealeH 871904 0Z0Z/0/L0 yoauyohed
lloihed umopyeasq payoeye 8ag - yisoda( 10a11Q 4 SOpeD ‘ze|ezuo9 /z1L9ad 0Z0Z/0/L0 yoayohed
|loifed umopyeaiq payoejie aag - Jisoda( 10811Qg uowey ‘zawon) 9z19aa 0zZ0zZ/c0/L0 soayohed
[T umopxeaiq payoeje aag - ysodaq 109i1Qg ueqoy ‘Aypomxo4 6zZ19aa 0Z0Z/S0/LO yoayohed
lioihed umopealq payoejje 9ag - isode( Joauq sewoy) ‘Asjsul  $z190aa 0Z0Z/€0/L0 yoayohed
llofed umopealq payoene aag - ysodaq 10au1Qq uoley ‘s|plued €£z19aa 0z0z/£0/L0 #oayohed
lloiked umopealq psyoeje 99g - Iisoda( Joallg SSor 'zepod  zZ19aa 0Z0z/80/10 ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyesiq payoepe 8ag - jisode( 10a1Q uoQ ‘uideyd 1zL9aq 0zZ0Z/c0/L0 yoayohed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoeje 8ag - isodaq jo8ulQ upsny ‘Peuing  0Z1L9aad 0Z0Z/£0/L0 yoayoked
lioihed umopyealq paydeye aag - isoda Joaiig euljoie) ‘onelg 611900 0Z0Z/S0/L0 $oayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoeye aag - isodaq 102110 uu3z UaiBlg  811L90Q 0Z0Z/£0/10 Hoayohed
lloshed umopyealq payoeye 8ag - ysodaq 192110 piAeq ‘yolmouneg /119ad 0Z0Z/E0/L0 F08Yohed
lloihed umopyealq payoene sag - JIsodaq 1034ig AueT “up ‘mojeg 911900 020Z/€0/L0 yoayoheyq
lioihed umopyes.q payoene 8eg - ysodaq 19a11Q d uyor ‘umpleg  §119aad 0Z0Z/E0/L0 $oaydhed
aunnoy 00°068 anquuod pajoaje askoldw3 Yoy B LG siade) 1G¥ - SH3dIeD  Aed3 0zZ0zZ/0Z/L0  >1P8YD-Iwd Ig
BURNOY 00'06Z'L  INQUILOD Pajale eakoldwl Yoy B /G sladed 1GF - SH3deD  Aed3 0z0z/90/L0  >P8YD- wd |G
augnoy 89'¥G0'e  2|d LG uonnquuod aARde(3 YINDI 0202 02 ver (£6¥) L20€0€ -Iusby 1snu) obejuep  Aed3 0Z0Z/ZZ/LO  %99UD- Juid |
sunnoy 95'660'c  Jejd LGp uonNQUIUOD SAIDSIT WINDI BL0Z G uer (£6¥) £20€0¢€ - ueby Jsru) sBejuep  Aed3 0z0Z/20/L0  ¥09UD- Jwid |Ig
aunnNoyY GZ'€ZL'6Z ulesH s,@akojdw3 ollqnd w0 - SH3dIED Aed3 0z0z/Zz/L0  A03YD- ud g
86'7L £Z8€1Z0FLOL LEOZS Jouily| ¢ uonels ssauisng wnipoadg  Aed3 0z0zZ/9z/L0  WP8YD-Wd |9

ov'LGY 9-0122518€69 ¢ uonels o3 g seg oyded  Aed3 0z0z/6Z/L0  409YD- Iwd g

aunnoy L£'06Z'09 860  suoANQUIUOD - "sAgusWaIlsY - SHAIBD  Aed3 0Z0Z/LE/LO  YoRYD- lwd |ig
86'€GY 0Z0Z Uer yGNPH # 100e ey ovldv  Aed3 0z0z/SL/LO AP8YD-Iwd IIig

16'6vL §.966101L0LLE0ZE 19UIBIUI | UOHEIS ssauisng wnioadg  Aed3 0Z0z/cz/L0  H28UD- wid (Ig

juasuon Hpai) owsay awen wnp ajeq adA)
0zZ0z Asenuep
19)s1b62° " Yooy ~ =g yse)
JZI0LIZ0

JOLISIQ UORD3}0Iq <di4 AJUNOD YLION Wd 20



G jo ¢ abed

ljolAed
llodhey
llcihey
jl0JAed
jloihed
|loihed
ll0JAegq
|joihed
Jloiheg
l1oihed
Jlolhey
jjoihed
jloifeyq
||oihed
jloifed
jlo1hked
[|oJAed
lloJhed
||oihey
lloifedq
Jjodhed
jjolhey
llolhey
llo4hed
Jlo1fey
|loifed
|joiheg
ljodheyq
lloihey
llolhey
jloifey
[loifey
llo1hey

umopyealq payoee 8ag - Hsoda( 19a41g
umopyealq paysepe a8ag - jisoda(] 19841q
umopyealq PaYoeNe 88g - isoda( 198a1Q
umopyealq payoepe aag - Jisoda( Joalig
uMOp3ea1q payoeNe 983 - Jisodaq 1o811g
umopyealq payoeje a8ag - isodaq 19a11Q
uMopYeBalq payoelie 8ag - JIsoda( 103lig
umop3eaiq payoeje 8ag - Jisodaq 1081Q
umopyealq payoepe 8ag - ysoda(g 10a41Q
umopyealq payoepe aas - isoda( Joalig
umopyea.q payoene 8ag - lisoda(g 19a11Q
umopyealq payoele 2ag - Jisodag 10al1g
umopyealq payoepe a8ag - Jisoda(] 1oaiig
umopyealq payoelle 88s - ysodaq joaliQ
umopsealq payoeye 9ag - ysodaq 10811Q
umopyealq payoepe a9s - isoda( jo8ig
umopyea.q payoeRE 8ag - ysodag 19ai1Q
umopyeaiq payseje 8as - ysoda(] 10a.1Q
umopyealq payoeje 993 - Isoda( 10811Q
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - ysoda(] Joalig
umopyes.q payoeje 88g - Jisoda(] Joalig
umopyealq payocene aas - jisoda( 1aulg
umopyealq payoeye aag - ysoda(] Joaliq
umopyealq payoene 9ag - isoda(] 198110
umopyesiq payoene 2ag - jisods(q 108410
umop)ealq paydele 8ag - Jsodaq joalig
umopealq payoeye 8ag - ysodaq 10a1g
umopyealq payoeye 9ag - ysodaq 102l1Q
umopealq psyoeje aas - jisoda(] Joalig
umopyealq payoeye asg - ysodaq j0811Q
umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Isods(] 10a1Q
umopyesiq payoeje 8ag - Jisoda(] 19ea1g

umopyealq payoeje 8ag - Jisoda( 19au1(Q

1 99A0y ‘uospny
3 Aase) ‘syoupuapy
uyor ‘1abuljssey
ueyjeuor ‘AanleH
pleuoq ‘AsnieH

4 solen ‘za|ezuog)
W [2lueq ‘enles
Hagoy ‘Aypomxo-
sewoy] ‘Asjsug
uoley ‘s|glueq
sSsaf ‘zapon
unsny ‘peuing
eujjoie) ‘oaelg
uug J9ibig

pineq ‘yoinouneq
Auen “ap ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘uimpjeg
[9BYDIN “Opjeury
uely ‘uewbuimz
ueug ‘Uos|Ipn
IDBYDIA 1SINypuUIA
Har ‘aexon]
¥ouled ‘Auayoe |
pleyory ‘yjwg

O aulenboep ‘uowig
9 As|uelg ‘eAlg
18)ad ‘Jeppnog
uimp3 ‘sojues

IN 101217 ‘BUDOY

[ |auqges) ‘zasad
pieyory Jaxied
[2EYOIN ‘B00N

[oor ‘ezopuay

0419040 020Z/L1/10
691900 020Z/LL/10
8919040 020e/LL/10
291900 020Z/LL/L0
991904 020e/LL/L0
591900 0e0z/LLN0
91900 0202/LL/10
£9190a 0202/LL/10
£9190a 0202/LL/10
191904 020e/LL/L0
091900 0z202/LL/L0
651900 0202/LL/L0
861900 0202/LL/10
451900 0202/LL/L0
95190a 020e/LL/L0
§6190d 020Z/LL/1L0
$S190a 0202/L1/10
€519040 0z0z/LL/L0
¢§1904a 0eoz/eo/1L0
1§190a 0¢oz/e0/L0
051900 020e/E0/L0
6¥1900a 0202/€0/10
8%190d 0202/c0/L0
%1904 0202/0/L0
9%190aa 020¢/€0/10
§¥#19ad 020z/€0/10
v¥1900 020z/€0/L0
£¥190d 020z/c0/10
Zv19aa 020g/c0/10
L#190a 020e/c0/L0
0¥190ad 020z/€0/1L0
6€190d 0202/e0/10
8€1900a 0202/c0/10

3¥oayohed
yoayohed
¥oayohed
yoaydAed
yoayoshed
3oayohAed
yoayohed
yoayohed
3oayohed
yoayshed
¥ooydAed
¥o8yohed
3oayohedq
yoayohed
yoayshed
yoayohed
Woayohed
¥oaydAed
¥oayoshed
yoayshed
Joayohed
¥oayshed
s2aysied
Noayohed
}oayohed
¥o8yoheyd
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
}oayohed
3oayohed
¥oayohed
}oayohed

juasuon

upain

owsap

0z0z Atenuep
19)s169" " yYoayo

awepN

J0l3SIQ UONDd)0Iq @ii4 Auno) yuoN

wnN ajeq

adA)

- ~eg ysen

J22l0Lieo
Nd Z0-¥



G jo p abey

01898 sajepdn pue Joe.uoD 80IAIBS AIYIUOH X4 UoeL  Z69Z¢ 020Z/L0/L0  Mo9yD-uwd |ig
0082 € 15 Hedal Joop peayiang uoRdBIg S B W L69ZF 0Z0Z/L0/L0  P8YD-jud Iig
15911 soinies abueyox3 |90 809810 JuN0ooY uebing - ‘ou| JBlEAN ANBND  069ZF 0Z0Z/L0/LO  MOBUD-Jwd g
aunnoy vB'E6L L [on} 6102 Jequisnon [Bn4 - ASNOWN  689ZF 0Z0Z/L0/L0  08UD-jwd |I1g
o6l S¥2S ABojouyos | uoneuuoyul Aunoy Asssiuol  889ZF 0Z0Z/L0/L0  %P8UD- wd |Ig
¥8'8r€ 8LGZEEY 100 J0EAU0D 82IMBS Ja1d0D) swalsAg ssauisng SGIN L89Zr 0Z0Z/Z0/L0  O3UD- Jwd iig
|unnoy G/°82Z'L9  Inlwaid dwod sIaYIoM JaUenDd PIE 0Z/610Z DM YIVTOW  9892F 0Z0T/L0/L0  ¥28yD-jwd g
JuasuoD Joud 000659 Wpne [eloueul 610Z/810Z 189 A |BOS!H VdO yHomsuled piaeq  SB9ZF 0Z0Z/L0/L0  %08YD- lwd g
00001 lajem Bunjuug JoleAA POOD WWeq  $89ZF 0Z0Z/L0/L0  Y98YD-Jwd g
€198 Jajem 0008zZS | 100e 1oUIsIQ SoAg Alunwwiod a|nonseD €892 0Z0Z/L0/L0 98U~ JWd Iig
00'6L¥ aolnias suoydasia) Ajyluop €N 8D Z89ZF 0ZT0Z/L0/L0  >08yDd-iwd |ig
00292 Anigesig uus ) Buon AdVO  189ZY 0202/L0/L0  YoRUD- lwd |ig
05°€9 s1spuljAo uabAxQ Ul ‘seoinag oisebleuy 089z 0Z0Z/Z0/L0  %¥09UD- Jwid i
€1°9€Z 5280 Auedwo) Aiddng uespawy  6/9ZF 020Z/20/10  ¥99YD- Jwd g
610Z 220 PSNPH # 1098 2By ‘AI0A OV1dV  8492F 020Z/L0/L0  ¥o8yDd-iwd g
ljoifey umopesiq payoeje 993 - isoda( 10a11Qg uely ‘uewbBuiMZ 881900 0Z0Z/LL/L0 3oayohed
Jl01Aed umopyealq payoeje sag - JIsoda( 108.1Q ueug 'Uos|ipg 281900 0Z0Z/LL/LO 3yoayohed
lloiAeq umopxealq payoeje sag - jiIsode 10ai1g [PBYDIN IsinypuiA  98190A 0Z0Z/ZL/LO #oauohed
llohed umopyeaiq paydeje 8ag - Jisoda( 10a.ag Hor Udjonl  68L9ad 0Z0z/LL/L0 ¥osyofed
jjolhey umopealq payoeje 8ag - Jisodsq 192l rJ4spe) ‘ulel] +81900 0Z0Z/LL/L0 ¥oaydAed
|loifked umopyealq payoeje a8ag - Jisadaq 10841Qg souled ‘Ausyoe)  £8190Q 0Z0Z/LL/L0 yoayohed
lloshed umopyealq payoene aag - ysoda( J02uiQ PreudRy ‘YNWS  Z819Aa 0Z0Z/LL/LO #8yoied
lioihed umopealq payoejje @ag - usodaq Joaug uimp3 ‘sojues  18L9ad 0z0z/LL/L0 $oayohed
lloshed umopyea.q payoepe aag - yisodaq 1auQ N J0J0IA ‘eyooy 081904 0Z0Z/LL/LO #oayohed
llosAed umop)Ea.q paydepe a9g - JIsodaq 1oaaq I [Buqes ‘zaied 6.L90d 0Z0Z/LL/L0O #oayohed
llohed umopyeaiq payoepe 89g - Jisode( 0210 pieyoRd iadied 8/194d 0Z0Z/LL/L0 yoayohed
lloshed umopxeaiq payoejie aag - yiIsodaq joauQ [SeYolN ‘200N 221900 0Z0Z/LLILO yoaydhed
lloshed umopiealq payoeje 8ag - Jisodeq 10a11a [2or ‘'ezopusiy  9/19ad 0Z0Z/LL/L0 ®03yohed
llosfed umopseaiq payoejie 9ag - isode( 108110 snsar ‘ezopusiy  §2190d 020Z/LL/L0 ®oayohed
lloshed umopealq payoele aag - ysodeq 10a11g T Aayar ‘unodoW 2190 0Z0Z/LL/LO yoayohed
lloshed umopealq payoene sag - isodaq J08iiQ AusH ‘zauie  £/19aa 0Z0Z/LL/L0 yoayohed
lloshed umopyea.q payosene sag - yIsodaq 102410 lenuep ‘leBupe  z/19aa 0Z0Z/LL/LO osyohed
llosAed umopyeslq payoepe 83§ - iisoda 10a1g Haqoy ‘lIley 121944 0Z0Z/LL/1L0 Hoayohed
jussuo) npain oway aweN wnN ajeq adA}
0zoz Adenuep
19)s1be° yoayn »d useg
JZI0LIZ0

JoL3SIQ UOKIB}0Ig wil4 fHuno) yloN Wd 20



G jJo g abeyq

0z0z Asenuer

J9)siba” yoayn
J1214)S1Q UONI9}0Iq wli4 AJUNo) yuoN

vZ L0L'E9S
00°092 ELEC0dOBL:LLO-ZYZ-EEL 40} pUnjey uuep Auet g epbuy  £z/zv 0Z02/62/L0 ¥o8yg
auRnoyY 00°€90°L sjuuad wng ssald SBUIlBS  ZZ/Zv 0Z0Z/LZ/L0  O3yDd-wd jiig
00°8LL Anngesig wie ] buoT AdYO  LZLZP 020Z/LL/L0  oeuD-iud |ig
aupnoy 00°000°€ 994 12019 0202 0771 ‘seoluag BouBINSU| SN 0Z42F 0Z0Z/AL/L0  99uD-wd |Ig
aunnoy 00°89%¥'LS  00BEZLOO0MLNNAA "su| Ajiger [eieuss 0Zog 077 'seoinag souelnsU| (SN 6L4ZF 0Z0Z/9L/L0 %0840 lwid |ig
aupnNoY 00°00S'0Z 2L98YZWHN 'su| Ajiger] $890x3 0Z0Z 077 'se0ISg 20UBINSU| ISN 8L4ZF 0Z0Z/OL/LO 034D lwid g
88 L6V siabed Jo} sauaneq maN SUOHEDIUNWIWIOYD ¥08quIRYS  /L/Z 0Z0Z/9L/L0  %094D- 1wd g
00°00€ %#o8yo ueld Juwied S8]BI00SSY UONOB)0Id 9114 [BULeD  91/Z 0Z0Z/AL/L0  %98YD- Jwd Jig
lioihed 00°06€°S uononpaq |joiAed 0Z, 0Z Uer -61, 0Z 120 USSY 44 Q40N GLZZF 0Z0Z/9L/L0  o8yD-jwd |ig
55261 Z UoNe}s ZZ0951 S0IMIBG UBUIT UOISSIN - ¢L22F 0Z0Z/FL/L0  Mo9UD-jud jig
0Z'291 L uonels £/18G1 BOIMIS USUIM UOISSIN €142 0Z0Z/PL/LO  d99UD-uld |ig
88'9% L LD 0Z0Z Usesn £ Uohels 8005€-95/86-C uofesodio] BULBN [BULED  ZL/ZF 0ZOZ/PL/LO  309UD- Jwd (ig
81'602 € Uonels 0v08sl S0JIBS USUIT UOISSIN  LLLZF 0Z0Z/PLIL0 994D Jwid g
00’6t L | UOREIS |0U0D I58d [0JUCD }s8d BWOH 0ld 003 OLLZY 0Z0Z/L/L0  93YD-wd |ig
88°9%1 LD 0202 Used) Z uoels Z00S6-cv986-¢ uopesodio) BULBW [SULBD  60.ZF 0ZOZ/TL/LO  H98YD- Jwd |iig
11822 Gz80 Auedwo) Addng uesuswy  80/Z¥ 0Z0OZ/EL/LD  3O8YD- Iuid Jiig
9€'90. 09129 "0u| 'wnsjonad oyoed ABlleA  L04ZF 0ZOZ/EL/LD  39YD- Jwid |ig
0029 Bunss) soppe| [enuuy 90IAIBS JOPPET SSOY  90.ZY 0Z0Z/EL/L0  o8yD- jwd jig
01'6S LOOOMON/GESZ-EL0 080 esap Auungjoreled G022y 0Z0Z/EL/LO dPBYD-Iud |G
aupnoy /8'9zL°L len} 610z Jequiasag [Bnd - ASNOWN  +$0LZ¥ 0Z0Z/EL/L0 08U~ Jwd g
z8'le £022-004Z1056 DU ISISSY T €042 0Z0Z/EL/LO  dP9UD- Iwd (ig
veLLL Juawubije pus Juoy z1z63 ‘0D 2L Aegiseq  z0.zZv 0ZOZ/SL/LO  %09YD- Jwd iig
LG 1LY JUB) MOJHBAO JojeIpR) ‘sBlly ‘|10 aBuey) Jieday oIny S|IAGASED  L0LZY 0ZOZ/EL/LO  YOBYD- Juid jig
0L v81 0z0z Aenuer ysel) | UoIEIS GD0S.-GLOBS-E uonelodio) euley [BuueD  00LZF 0ZOZ/EL/LO  HO8YD- Jd iig
0v'09L @DIMI9G Jajepn AUl € uonels B0IAMISS IR BILIOJIBD  B69ZF 0Z0Z/EL/LO  %09UD- Jwd |ig
LZ12L 5280 Auedwog Addng uesuswy  8692ZF 0Z0Z/EL/L0  %99UD- Juid Iiig
05'9¥9 Jeaf-z 1asn-|, $s8UISNg [eMaUBI }9S0Y XY Uoel  269ZF 020Z/20/L0  ¥99YD-iwd jig
9Z'651L GZ80 Auedwo) Alddns ueouawy 969z 0Z0Z/L0/L0  Ho8UD- Juid |Ig
58'88Y LO000-€16¥090LZ # JUNoody SSAJRUIM UOZUBA  GBOZY 0Z0Z/L0/L0 084D~ 1wd |ig
aunlnoy 16°190'L 09149 Ou| ‘wnsjonad ouoed AsjleA  y69ZF 0Z0Z/L0/L0  09UD- Jwd |ig
sulnoy L0'Z6.L'y uswalels qYvOIed 6102 Jequadeq 8jus) soines diooueg - jueg SN £69ZF 0Z0Z/L0/L0  O9UD- Jwd |ig
juasuon Hpain owap awen wnN ajeq adA ]

0z uer

'd ysep
Z/0Leo
Wd 20



Sent:
Subject:

QuickBooks Payroll Services

12/31/2019

Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee
Direct Deposit

Taxes

Total payment

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

$232.50

$82848 .37
$23476.77

$106557 .64

Payroll Run Summary for 01/03/2020:

Paychecks

Total

DD6115 Baldwin, John P
DD6116 Barlow, Jr., Larry
DD6117 Batinovich, David
DD6118 Bigler, Erin
DD6119 Bravo, Carolina
DD6120 Burnett, Austin
DD6121  Chapin, Don

DD6122 Cortez, Jess
DD6123 Daniels, Aaron
DD6124 Ensley, Thomas
DD6125 Foxworthy, Robert
DDe126 Gomez, Ramon
DD6127 Gonzalez, Carlos F
DD6128  Harvey, Donald
DD6129  Harvey, Jonathan
DD6130 Hasslinger, John
DD6131 Hendricks, Casey E
DD6132 Hudson, Royce T
DD6133 Kall, Robert
DD6134 Madrigal, Manuel
DD6135  Martinez, Henry
DD6136 McCoun, Jeffery L
DD6137 Mendoza, Jesus
DD6138 Mendoza, Joel
DD6139 Nooe, Michael
DD6140 Parker, Richard
DD6141 Perez, Gabriel J
DD6142 Rocha, Victor M
DD6143 Santos, Edwin
DD6144 Scudder, Peter
DD6145 Silva, Stanley G
DD6146 Simon, Jacqueline C
DD6147 Smith, Richard
DD6148 Tacheny, Patrick
DD6149 Tucker, Jeff
DD6150 Vindhurst, Michael
DD6151 Wilson, Brian
DDe152 Zwingman, Alan

Gross
Wages
115,532.83

5,974.20
5,621.28
3,128.27
4,077.94

324.00

100.00
4,897.06
4,093.05

3,435.38

100.00
4,056.79
5,782.97
3,128.27
4,226.26

480.00
4,685.29

115.50
4,570.71
5,904.73

5,805.64
6,052.46
4,620.32
5,220.00

288.00
3,002.24
100.00
100.00
100.00
4,435.14
3,641.17
4,226.26
3,454.14
5,548.36
4,159.40

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOODO

Direct
Deposit

82,848.
3,388.
4,134.
3,613
1,904.
24,902

282.
92.
3,035.
3,055
27.

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/31/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carles F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Perez, Gabriel J
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified employee: Gomez, Ramon

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 01/15/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $117.00
Direct Deposit $84195.94
Taxes $21634.14

Total payment $105947 .08

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 01/17/2020:

Paychecks Gro

Wag
Total 113,078
DD6153  Arnaldo, Michael 123.
DD6154 Baldwin, John P 0.
DD6155 Barlow, Jr., Larry 4,435,
DD6156 Batinovich, David 5,392.
DD6157 Bigler, Erin 3,579.
DD6158 Bravo, Carolina 3770,
DD6159 Burnett, Austin 39.
DD6160 Cortez, Jess 4,905,
DD6161 Daniels, Aaron 4,088.
DD6162 Ensley, Thomas 39
DD6163 Foxworthy, Robert 3,464,
DD6164 Garcia, Daniel M 780.
DD6165 Gonzalez, Carlos F 4,209.
DD6166  Harvey, Donald 4,482.
DD6167 Harvey, Jonathan 4,031.
DD6168 Hasslinger, John 4,836.
DD6169 Hendricks, Casey E 1,408.
DD6170 Hudson, Royce T 4,737.
DD6171 Kall, Robert 173.
DD6172 Madrigal, Manuel 4,634.
DD6173  Martinez, Henry 4,691.
DD6174  McCoun, Jeffery L 39.
DD6175 Mendoza, Jesus 5,801,
DD6176 Mendoza, Joel 6,052,
DD6177 Nooe, Michael 1,239.
DD6178 Parker, Richard 5,783.
DD6179 Perez, Gabriel J 156.
DD6180 Rocha, Victor M 65
DD6181 Santos, Edwin 4,474,
DD6182 Smith, Richard 4.,435.
DD6183 Tacheny, Patrick 4,692,
DD6184 Train, Carter J 351,
DD6185 Tucker, Jeff 4,226,
DD6186 Vindhurst, Michael 3,454,
DD6187 Wilson, Brian 4,226,
DD6188 Zwingman, Alan 4,258.

Tax Adjustments:

55
es

=i jejejejslelelelsleloololslsololeolololofololololfeolfelelololofo oo X =)

Net
Pay
.00
.00

Direct
Deposit

84,195.
106.
3,383.
2,966,
3,467.
2,189.
2,701,
36.
3,441.
3,052 .
36.
1,911
645.
3,087
3,422.
3, 115
3,259,
1,118
3,825,
158.
3,316.
2,796
32
4,370.
3,988,
3,078.
3,676.
144,
ST
3,344,
3.349,
3,-196..
288.
3,191
2,329,
2,182,
2,925.

94
12
Y
84
30
62
40
02
21
25
02
95
37
77
80
46
24
43
07
99

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 01/15/2020
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Tax Amount
CA - Unemployment -$0.50
Social Security Company -$0.01
Social Security Employee -$0.01
Total: -$0.52
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Train, Carter J
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Hinds, Nicholas
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Perez, Gabriel J
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Cutler, Nolan A

Modified payroll item: CA - Unemployment
Added 2 liability payment or adjustment transactions.

Page 2




ZJo | abed

%25°02L'E BS20L'GL 00°00G 65°209'G) Stves'LL
%er'0 £8'G66- 00°000°4 8l'Y 000
%lv¥re LU Wr'pL 00°000°04 LULvr've L6'02L'E
00l 000
%60°2 £1'669'62t- 00'G/8'8eY L8'6LL'6 L8'6LL'6
18°6LL'6 18°6L1L'6
%00 00°G/8'8EY- 00°G/8'8¢Y 000 000
%EB'ES 8SVE0 LY~ 00°L0€'068 Zr'99e'6Ly gL06L'L22
%008 ¥2'00%' LyE- 00°L08'¥69 92'00v'LvE €L°00L'ELL
%6209 GZVES'€9- 00°000°09} GL'59%'96 81'069'8)
%cCL'66 6566~ 00°005°GE L' 00¥'SE Ly 00¥'SE
%St'G6 GLBLL'VE- 00°000°15L GZ'028'9LL GBELY'SL
8YEVE'LL 09'6£€'L
%0°001 000 00°000'00€ 00°000°00€ 000
%0001 000 00°000°00¢ 00°000°00€ 000
%t 0L 19'2€9'92- 00°000°06 £€°L9€°€9 0091,
%C 65 95°068've- 00°000°L9 ¥¥'60L°9€ GE'8S8
%¥8 LS 102250l 00v8L'686'F £6959'G88'C 25Z68°CLL
%EL '8V £€9'992°01- 00°000°L2 LEEETOL 9e'e9L’L
%S89l 68692°C 00°00S'E 68'69.L°G 18°L6V
%96'vE £6°6£5°8G" 00°000'06 LP709Y°LE 000
%0°0 007005}~ 007005} 00°0 000
%L0°€9 Z0v9r'8L- 00°000°05 86°GEGLE 16°292°S
%99°001 Ly°Z60°L 007000694 L¥°260°991 000
%6995 GZ6L9L10C 00¥8L'859Y GLPIG'0¥9'C ¥8°€96'66

ebpng jo 9, 3ebpngieaQ $

1ebpng 0Z ver - 6L, Inp 0z uer

viol

020z Asenuer ybnoayy 610z Ainr

anuaAay snoaue||adsii - 096
pesinquiay seaq/spunjey-1ayi0 - Ob6t
WO U| }SBIU| - PEGY

OSIN - S

sabiey yoay) pauiniay - 066

Sjuels) - ¢ |ejo]
jueIS) s,uewalld - 6E6Y
juelg 94V/VdAA - 0V9P

SJuels) - ¢

saiouaby JayjQ woi4 anuaaay - ¢ |ejo)
spung /| uonisodold - 0S6¢
juswealby aanesadoos S30 - 019
D IANOZ - ¥L VSD - S¥ob

selouaby Jeyj0 wol4 anuaAay - ¢

S]UaWISasSY § S84 - Z [ejo)
Alanooey 1502 - 96t
yuawealby Buipund 3oni) 399d - £96¥
jue|d Jemod BulpueT] ssol - L9661
a|npaydg 934 - £L6¥
XYL SW3 - oroy

SJUBLISASSY P S994 - Z

saxe] Auadoud - | [ejo)
YL1dOH - LSty
|eyuswajddng soud - £F0P
|eyuawajddng usung - ZHov
paindasuf Jold - Ly0p
paindag Jold - LE0Y
painosasup Jusung - 0Z0v

paJnoag juaung - 0LO¥
saxe] Apadouad - |

awoouy|

asuadx3gjewosu) Areuipig

paA1a9ay QLA [BN)OY "SA *~9png pajoaloid anuanay

JoLIsIQ UOoIB}0Ig wild Auno) YyyoN

-

g ysey
ZIELIZO
WY L7:LL



Z Jo z abey

%8186 9v'08€°056°2- _ 00°098°S0L'L ¥S6LY'SSLY Z1'805°98¢€
%8b' 85 9r'08£°0S6'C-  00°098'G0L'L  PS6LY'GSL'Y 2.'805'98¢
%8Y'8G 9'08£°0S6°C-  00°098'G0L'L  PSBLY'SSL'Y Z4'805'98¢€
%885 9y'08€°0S6°C-  00°098'G0L°L  ¥SBLYGSL'Y 2.'80G'98€
%86°L6 18'708- 00°000'62 €156V 7T 0£'9.9'G
%86°L6 L8705 00°000'6Z €166y V2 0£'9£9'G
%be 8YE v6'LrG'8E 00°008'}1 ¥6°L70'0F 9£'656'GL
jebpng jo o, jebpng seaQ § 19bpng 0Z uer- gL, Inr 0T uer

V10l

020z Asenuer yBnoiyy 610Z AInr
PaAlaoay QLA [eENIDY "SA - Spng pajoslold anusAay

JOL}SIQ UOND}0Iq <di4 AJUNOD YLION

awoou| JoN
awoou| AseuipiQ 3@N

Jjoid ssoig

awoou| |ejo
pajeubisaq - g |Bj0L
(4w4) uonebni jende) aiy - Zo6v
pajeubisaq - 9
Isi - § 1ej0)

-

g ysen
2IELIZO
e an



G40 | abeg

%l LE veoeL'e 00°000't 99'692'L 15672
%61 9F 88°/15'g2Z- 00°000°€S zL'zsr've vz 186'2
%ELLOL 00k 00°008°¢ 00'EY8'e 000
%E0'ES 00°269°t- 00°000°0}4 00°€0g'S 00°G88
%EL'GZT GZ'¥86'8- 00°000°Z1 GL'GLO'E GL'29L°T
%lele 0L°009°2- 00°00g°€ 06669 0¢'20l
%LG°GS zEe'TLB' 0P 00°000°26 892ZL'LS 2€'89€'ZL
%GL 79 L6'€29°Z21- 00°048'L¥E 60°9¥z'szz LE'ESY'9Z
%E0'9S €C°EL8'OLL- 00'LBZ'0E9'L  L9LLY'ELE 05°€Z1'501
%EE'BG veerLZLe- 00'LbL'6PL 99'866'9EY 8€'82v'29
%8G°LG 0L'22L'2)- 00°000'0¢ 06'22Z'LL £L°op6‘L
%222 vrL9L' L 00°000'GL 96°2e8'L 122449
%008 96°GLG5'0LL- 00°0SL'LFE POVLG0LL 000
%6G°GS GZ'986°6L" 00°000'SY GLEL0'GZ oL'ZL9'e
%ER 9SG YZvLC v6L- 00°000°0S% 9/°67.'652 69'/86'GE
%8 65 €9'ETY'CZ'L-  00TLE'BLL'E  LE'BKL'PSY'L 6111822
%00 00°000'551- 00'000'GS | 000 000
%2S'8% SL¥Sh vl 00°000'00€ S8'GYS'GLL 71'819°€Z
%60°96 LE'ZLe'e- 00°000'00L 69°/80°96 000
%2 G6 7£'865'¢- 00°000'G. 89°LOF'LL 9€°GL9
%L9'6Y LE'ZLY'09- 00°000'0Z1 69°225'65 0Z'6.£'8
%0001 99°0- 00'618°9¢ vE'818'9¢€ 00'0
%EZ 08 06°098° Lt~ 00°000°09 0L'6EL'8L SZ'LLIGT
%t0°95 £1°988°0%- 00°000°€6 IRELL'TS 8Z'6vE'8
%EL6S 00'¥29°1LZ1L- 00'€S5°262 00'626'GLL 00'ery'sT
%91°29 S8 yLELLL 00°000°188'L  GL'G8L'69L'L 9L'BEL'BS)
19bpng jo o,  196png i8A0 $ 1ebpng 0Z uer - gL, Inp 0z uer
Iv1ioL

0z0z Azenuer ybnouay; 610z AInp
|enjoy "sA j}af “ng asuadxg

Aunsag |eioog
aoueinsu| |ejidsol asedipajy

29UBINSU| 8A19S9Y

Aunqesig wiay BuoT -

juswAhojdwaun ajelg
V4S9 - 8sueInsuj a1
palljay-aoueinsuy| yjesH

asueInNsu| yjjeaH

$}S07) @dUBINSU| Y}jeaH - 00

sjysueg jusweinay - 0Z0 |BI0L

Auiger pepunjun - sy3died
Vidad € 4911 Jafojdwi3 - sy3d
uonesuadwo) pasisjaq - YINII

ueoT] yoled pung apig
4011 sefojdw3 - gy3d
L 401] sakojdw3 - gy¥3d

S)ijauag juswaliey - 0Z0
sauejeg @afojdw3 - gL [BIOL

Aed nai-y)

Aed swnpenp

SWILBAQ WEea) aYU)S

Ked Aepijoy

Aed uonesnpg

Holed uonesep/aneaT ¥oIg
fiejeg - santasay
Aiejauoag - fiejeg

Z 1911 A)ajeg-saliejeg

| Ja1) Ayajeg-salejeg

saue|eg safojdwy - gLO
S1I43IN39 2 STVIVS - 0L00

19L3SIQ UORD3)0Ig wdi4 AUNOY YLION

- 8€0S
- LEOS
- 980§
Ye0s
- €08
A
- LE0S
- 0€0S

- 8205
- 9208
- 6208
- 20§
- €205
- 120§

- 6205
- 610§
- 8105
- L10S
- 910§
410
-€L0S
- ¢L0S
- LILOS
- 010S

asuadxgjawosu] A1eulpio

-

>g yseo
ZIELIZO
Wd €12



G jo z ebed

%8L°LZ 0P vEL LLL 00°000'L¥7L 09°698'62 899062
%L9°91 ¥0'€€e'e- 00°000' 96999 L0°G9L
%29 TE v¥v89°L- 00°005'2 95°GL8 ¥8'8FE
%S v LG28L'e- 00°000'G 6'Z12'2 GE0€
%9982 ' 0Zr'9- 00°000'6 vS'6.5'C 88°L6%
%8561 56°806'96- 00°005'0Z1 SO'LBS'ET 09'tov'L
%EY YL 6. /€0'88- 00°000°L¥€ 52'296'85¢ GL°961'9€L
%8 0€ 00°Z69- 00°000°} 00'80€ 000
%¥9°86 00°Z€0°L- 00°000'92 00'896't72 00'896'2
%E£0°89 GL'ELE'98- 00000042 52'989'¢81 GL'822'19
%L9¥S 06°068°9- 00°00Z'GL 0L'60€'8 0£'G66'L
%62'2Z 0E'¥SS°L- 00°000'2 0L 'St 000
%6079 80°6FL'L- 00°002'¢ 26'050'Z €695
%EL 8G z5/8L'Y- 00°000'01 8r'ZL8'S LE°0EY'L
%L 06 28'298'L- 00°LZ6'+8 81°650'2L 66651
%Z6'€S 07126 00°000'Z 0€'820°} vO'vSL
%0°001 000 00°/26'€9 00°,26'c9 00°0
%L0°02 89°G6.L'L- 00'000'9 ZEVOT'Y 18'FEE
%8E°09 v 0GL'G 00°000°€L 95'678'L v 0LLL
%L16'€2 £9'90Z'G1L- 00°000'02 LE'EBL'Y 6L°L26
%918 12'265'2- 00°000°S €L70V'2 ez
%6'GL 9E¥L9'ZL- 00°000'GL ¥9°G8E'Z 88661
%6685 LL616'29L'2- O0'€EE9'VLT'S  €Z'ESO'LLLE 19'968'88¢
66'667'82 £€'£68'6
%68°6G 08'286'0L2- 00°0/6'G2S 0Z'L86'V1E 6€°808'SY
Jebpng jo o,  3e6png saAQ § 1e6png 0Z uer - gL, Inp 0z uer

V10l

020z Asenuer yBnoays 610z AInp
|enjoy "sA }oF “ng asuadxg

S8INjONANS JO dduUBUBUIRH - OEL
jyuswdinb3 jo soueuauiel - gz |B}OL
awdinb3 ¥ysn - bZILS
‘Julely dinb3 8210 - €215
@ouBUSUIBW 'V'a'D’'S - ZZLS
‘Juley "dinb3 uonesuNWWOY - LZLS
wawdinb3 jo Juley - 0z1LS
juawdinbg jo asueusjuiely - 0Z1
aoueinsuj - Q| €101
PIV 1s4ld - Z0LS
aouensuj AJljiqel |eiauss) - LOLS
aoueinsu| dwos s,18%I0M - 0015
soueInsuy| - 00}
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 |10l
swuoyluf - #9ialeg Aipune - Z60S
ao1a49g AupuneT - 1L60S
sesuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
suonedUNWWOY - 090 [eI0L
spJed Jly Jeindwio) - £905
ysjedsiq L16 - 2905
auoyd Jenjied - L90s
auoydsjay - 0905
SUOHEDIUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 ssi|ddng jeuosiad = f19jeg . 050 |BIOL
aseyoing wiojiun - 2605
sajddng |euosiad g A1ajes - 0505
dx3 seiddng Jeuosiad g A18jes - 050
S31NddNS '8 S30IANYIAS - 0500
S1I43IN39 ? SIRVIVS - 0100 B0l
swie|) dwon sIaNIOM - 00
$J507) ajueInsu| yjjeaH - 0£0 [eloL

“Teg ysed
ZIELIZ0

JOU3SIQ UOIIO3}0lq lid AJunod ypioN Wd £1:7



G jo ¢ abey

%Lz L1 15'8/2'8- 00°000°04 evLzLL EV'GLE
%0°0 00°000°¢- 00°000°E 00°0 00°0
%65 ve 15'812'G- 00°000'Z erLZLL EV'GLE
%00 00°00%- 00°00¥ 000 000
%00 00°00Z- 00002 000 000
%00 00°00Z- 00002 000 000
%SZ LT LZ'160'L- 00°00S'} 6280 000
%GZ'LZ 1Z'160' L 00'005'1 62°80% 000
%22 GZ'250'1Z1- 00000'9SL  GL'Z¥6'vE 00°068'9
%0°0 00°005 6t~ 00°005'6¥ 00°0 000
%LE0 00°008'€S- 00°000'%S 00°00Z 00°0
%0°Z9 00°058'Z- 00°005'Z 00°0S9'y 00°00€
%0°0 00°005'9- 00°005'9 000 000
%LS'vy 00261t~ 00°005'Z 00°Epe'e 000
%2209 5T'18L'T 00°000'Z SLBLT'Y 000
%88'¢6 00°69Y'L- 00°000'%Z 00'1€5'22 00°065'9
%GZ 6L 6G'GL0'L 00'¥60'VE WBL0'LT 8L%v0'9
%69°€L 1072012 00°000'22 £2°168'61 95'990°Z
%8E 001 8142 00'%60'2 8L'1ZL'L ZT'8L6'E
%89G8 98'9/6°Z- 00°000'8} PL'ETHSL 00°0
%89'G8 98'945'2- 00°000'84 vLEZY'SL 000
%ZL'6E Y616 L 00°000'€} 90°680°S L0LLE
%ZL'6E v6'VL6'L- 00°000'€l 90°680'G L0°LLT
%bE'9Z LL°8¥0'LL- 00°000°G} £7'156'C LE'G2S
%pE'9Z 11°8Y0'LL- 00°000'GL €Z'156'E LE'GZS
1eBpng jo %,  196png JeAQ § yebpng 0Z uer - gL, Inc  0Z uer

Ivi0oL

020z Arenuer ybnouyj 610z AIne
|enjoy "sA }oF “ng asuadxg

juawdinb3 pue sjoo} ||ewS - 0ZZ IBIOL
weod - |1zZzZg
juswdinb3 g sjoo] - 0ZzS
juawdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
seses § sjuay - 00Z |eloL
PUNOJS)/RIN}ONI)G SASeaT g JUsy - 01ZS
juswdinb3 jo saseaT g syuay - 00ZS
sosea @ Sjusy - 002
dx3 aonop |eba g uonesqng - 061 [BIOL
saonop |eba g suoneoslqnd - 0615
dx3 aonop jebe @ uoneayqnd - 061
821A19G |BUOISSBJO.d - 0L [BI0L
sjuejnsuoy - ggLs
uonensiujwpy xe] Auadoid - 181§
"0)8 '$}28YJ ue|d apIsINQ - 981LS
uohelsIuIWPY JUBID - €815
suoljeulwex/suonenaou| pap - ZgLs
lesunoy |eba - 1gLG
Bununoady - 08Ls§
821A19G |BUOISSaJOId - (8]
sasuadx3 adyQ - 011 [BI0L
Moddng Jayndwon ‘I - LILS
asuadx3 8210 - 0LLS
sasuadxy 29140 - 0LL
sesuadx3 diysiequiay - 051 (2301
sdiyssequialy - 0515
sasuadxg diysiequialy - 0G|
asuadx3 saiddng |esipayy - ovL 1301
(vL vsD) senddng |eoipay - 0 LS
asuadx3 sei|ddng |e2ipapy - OpL
Sainonngg Jo adueuajulely - OgL |ejol

SaINjonuis Jo Juley - 0ELS

JoL}SIQ UORD3)0Iq li4 AUNoY YLoN

< ~ag ysed
ZIELIZO
Wd €T



S jo ¢ abey

%00 00°90L°0€8- 00901 '0€8 000 000
%00 009.£°861- 00'9.€°86¥ 000 000
%00 00°009°2- 0070092 000 000
%00 00°0EL'BZE- 00'0gl'62¢ 000 000
%L0'ES 1€°192'691- 00'L26'000°L  £9'6GL'LES 122559l
R AAAY vLEEE YL~ 00°000°0¢€ 98'999°G1 000
%eZes PLEEEPL- 00°000°0€ 98'999°G1 000
%29 L€ 9t'eGr'e- 00°050'G 759651 00°¢er
%1601 v9'2L9'C- 00°000'¢ 9e'l2¢e 000
%1289 ¢e'69Y- 00°00S'L 890£0°L o0o0'ger
%9EEY 0S'tle- 00085 0g'8e2 000
%S6°LS 8€°062'6~ 0005261 Z9'666'6 0r'689°L
%EE'SS 86'vL9°L- 00°05L°¢ Z0's20'C £9'50¢€
%ELLS 0F'GLG - 00°00S°G1 09°'¥26'L L1°€8€"L
%80t 9" veE' Lp- 00°000'%L vS'GlLo'ze IGEGLY
00°S5. 000
%00 00°005'G- 00°005°G 00°0 000
%11°€6 6.4'902- 00°000°€ L2'e6L'T 69
%L0°9¢ ZL'9L5'e- 00°005°S 88°¢86'L 00°0
%Le 9Y GG9gg'ee- 00°000'09 Gr'€9./2 80680t
%4922 veZ'6sL'gL- 0000591 9.°0pL'c 006y
%0°G- 00°GZs- 00008 00'sez- 00°6¢-
%98°28 00°00¢'¢- 00°000°L 00°004°¢ 00005
%SG 00°G¥6- 00°000°L 00°6S 000
%¥L0 ¥2'686°L- 00°000'8 9.0l 000
jebpng jo 9, 31ebpng JenQ § 1ebpng 0z uep-gl, Inp 0Z uep

avioL

0Z0z Asenuer ybnoayy 6,0z AInr
jenjoy "sA j9F ~ng asuadx3g

suonisinbay [epde) - gLc [B30L
WUEID D4V - LLES
ea 005Z$> Juewdinby - g€
sepeibdn snjeseddy Jo smeseddy - z/¢6

suonisinboy |ejide) - gL¢

S3SVHIUNd V1IdVD - 00€0
S3ITddNS '8 S3JIAHIS - 0500 |BI0L

seunjonang - 09¢ |elo)
NION - 9986

sainonag - 09g

abieyaing g saxe) ‘sasad |e1oads . opg |BI0L
soxe] @ s994 |e10ads - Zpes
(1es@1q) xey jand - Lpeg
abieys ung abemag - opes

abieyosing g saxe] ‘saaq |e1oadg - ope

salnn - 092 1e30L
Jo1BM - 1925
2130913 ¢ SeY - 0925

sannnn - 092

sesuadx3g |anel] g |an4 - 0GZ [BIOL
J8yjQ - sesuadxy |aAel] B [9n4 - 0SZ
Buiules) @ sesinoy apisIng - £625
eoueysisqng Bunaspypuspioul - 262§
SUOHEPOWOIY B [9ARI] - LGZS
1an4 - 0525

sasuadx3g |aAed] g [and - 0SZ

sasuadx3 |e1oadg Jo13s1q - 0EZ [BI0L
sosse|) uonesnpy dlqnd - 8EZS
asuadx3 Jaqualy pieoqd - GEZG
(s|euaey) sesinoy uononNysuy| - ££Z6
SO|ZZON/9SOH - L£2S

sasuadx3 |e1vedg jo1381Q - 0£2

=g yse)
Z/ELIzo

JoM3SIQ UonINOIg wli4 funo YloN Wd 1z



G Jo g abeg

%ZE'LS 1G'L6Z'65P'E 00°098'G0L‘L-  E£9'895°0V9'S-  9.°981'€SG-

%ZE' LG L5'16Z'65Y'C 00'098'G0L'Z-  E¥'895°9¥9'S-  9/°9BL'€GG-

%ZE'LS LS LBZ'BSY'E-  00°098°G0L°L  £F'895'0¥9'E 9.'981°€GS
LO'LLL 676

%80 oF'8LL- 00°002 09'18 G6'9
96'296'C 66'6£9

%00 00°901'0€8- 00°901'0€8 000 000

19Bpng jo o,  jebpng ieaQ ¢ 196png 0Z uer - gL, Inr 0Z uer

IvioL

020z Atenuer ybnouays 610z AInr
|en)oy "sA jJaf ~ng asuadxg
}o13SIQ UoVA)0Ig wil4 AunoH yuon

awoou| 18N
awosu| fueuipiQ 18N

asuadx3j |eyo)
$924 Ndl - 666
sabieyn aoiaiag yueq - 0L699
sasuadx3 |joshed - 00099
SASYHIUNd TVLIdVYD - 00£0 18301

=~2g yseg
ZIELIZ0
Wd £1:Z



11:22 AM
02/13/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020

Ending Balance

Jan 31, 20
3,392,464.86
-400,000.00
296,848.21
-103,151.79
3,289,313.07
3,289,313.07
3,289,313.07

Page 1



11:22 AM
02/13/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 3,392,464.86
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 01/17/2020 1302 X -400,000.00 -400,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -400,000.00 -400,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 03/13/2020 1301 X 296,848.21 296,848.21
Total Deposits and Credits 296,848.21 296,848.21
Total Cleared Transactions -103,151.79 -103,151.79
Cleared Balance -103,151.79 3,289,313.07
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020 -103,151.79 3,289,313.07
Ending Balance -103,151.79 3,289,313.07

Page 1



11:58 AM
02/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 95 items
Deposits and Credits - 24 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 53 items
Deposits and Credits - 45 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items
Deposits and Credits - 43 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jan 31, 20

588,880.92

-573,049.91

500,036.91

-73,013.00

515,867.92

-50,787.21
18,366.97

-32,420.24

483,447.68

-173,476.67
30,816.24

-142,660.43

340,787.25

Page 1



11:58 AM
02/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type

Date

Beginning Balance

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 95 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

11/12/2019
12/04/2019
12/09/2019
12/09/2019
12/09/2019
12/09/2019
12/26/2019
12/26/2019
12/26/2019
12/26/2019
12/26/2019
12/30/2019
12/31/2019
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/03/2020
01/06/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/08/2020
01/10/2020
01/10/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/13/2020
01/14/2020
01/14/2020
01/14/2020
01/14/2020
01/14/2020
01/14/2020
01/14/2020
01/15/2020
01/15/2020

Num

42622
42645
42669
42654
42658
42657
42675
42677
42673
42674
42676
CCADJ
CCADJ

Epay
Epay
Epay
42686
42685
42693
42689
42694
42692
42681
42697
42695
42682
42687
42691
42679
42696
42688
42690
42684
42683
42680
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
42704
42707
42706
42701

42708
42700
42699
42698
Epay
42705
Epay
42703
CCADJ
42711
42714
42713
42710
42712
42709
CCADJ
Epay
Epay

Name

Monterey County Inf...
Monterey County Fir...
Tech RX

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware

Ace Hardware
Monterey County E...
Tech RX

Edwin Santos FF
Jess Mendoza
PORAC

Quickbooks Payroll ...

Vantage Trust Agent...

Damm Good Water
CalPERS - 457
M.C.LA.LA.

David Farnsworth C...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
NMCUSD - Fuel
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Tech RX

C.APF.

Tech RX

Verizon Wireless

Cal Net 3

MBS Business Syst...
R & S Erection
American Supply Co...
American Supply Co...
Monterey County Inf...

Quality Water, Inc. - ...

Damm Good Water
Castroville Commun...
Analgesic Services, ...

FDAC EBA

CalPERS - Unfunde...

Vantage Point Trans...

NMCUSD - Fuel
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Ross' Ladder Service
Castroville Auto Rep...
Quickbooks Payroll ...

American Supply Co...

Carmel Marina Corp...
California Water Ser...
American Supply Co...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
CalPERS - Unfunde...
Life Assist, Inc.

Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Eco Pro Home Pest ...
Carmel Marina Corp...
Carmel Marina Corp...

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
AFLAC

Cir

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX><)<><><><><X><><><><><><><><)<><><X><><><><><>(><><X><><><><><><><><)<><)<)<><><)<

Amount Balance
588,880.92
-348.74 -348.74
-125.00 -473.74
-328.10 -801.84
-34.47 -836.31
-12.33 -848.64
-7.11 -855.75
-15,666.86 -16,522.61
-3,065.38 -19,687.99
-200.00 -19,787.99
-200.00 -19,987.99
-141.00 -20,128.99
-14.53 -20,143.52
-6.71 -20,150.23
-106,557.64 -126,707.87
-3,099.56 -129,807.43
-100.00 -129,907.43
-1,290.00 -131,197.43
-61,228.75 -192,426.18
-6,590.00 -199,016.18
-4,792.01 -203,808.19
-1,193.94 -205,002.13
-1,061.91 -206,064.04
-868.10 -206,932.14
-767.00 -207,699.14
-646.50 -208,345.64
-488.85 -208,834.49
-419.00 -209,253.49
-348.84 -209,602.33
-238.00 -209,840.33
-236.13 -210,076.46
-159.26 -210,235.72
-149.46 -210,385.18
-116.51 -210,501.69
-100.00 -210,601.69
-86.13 -210,687.82
-63.50 -210,751.32
-6.19 -210,757.51
-3.67 -210,761.18
-4,844.55 -215,605.73
-0.52 -215,606.25
-62,262.17 -277,868.42
-10,326.69 -288,195.11
-1,126.87 -289,321.98
-706.36 -290,028.34
-642.00 -290,670.34
-417.57 -291,087.91
-286.50 -291,374.41
-228.17 -291,602.58
-184.70 -291,787.28
-160.40 -291,947.68
-121.27 -292,068.95
-113.16 -292,182.11
-59.10 -292,241.21
-53.05 -292,294.26
-37.82 -292,332.08
-5.67 -292,337.75
-205.18 -292,542.93
-192.55 -292,735.48
-167.20 -292,902.68
-149.00 -293,051.68
-146.88 -293,198.56
-146.88 -293,345.44
-0.52 -293,345.96
-516.00 -293,861.96
-453.98 -294,315.94

Page 1



11:58 AM
02/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num
Check 01/15/2020 CCADJ
Liability Check 01/16/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2020 42719
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2020 42718
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2020 42720
Bill Pmt -Check 01/16/2020 42717
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2020 42721
Bill Pmt -Check 01/17/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/18/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/20/2020  Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2020 42722
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/21/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/22/2020 Epay
Check 01/22/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/23/2020 Epay
Check 01/23/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 01/26/2020 Epay
Check 01/26/2020 CCADJ
Check 01/27/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 01/28/2020 EFT
Check 01/28/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 01/29/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 01/31/2020 Epay
General Journal 01/31/2020 1302
Bill Pmt -Check 02/07/2020 Epay
Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 24 items
Deposit 12/31/2019
Deposit 01/01/2020
Deposit 01/03/2020
Deposit 01/03/2020
Deposit 01/08/2020
Deposit 01/09/2020
Deposit 01/09/2020
Deposit 01/11/2020
Deposit 01/14/2020
Deposit 01/15/2020
Deposit 01/16/2020
Deposit 01/17/2020
General Journal 01/17/2020 1302
Deposit 01/23/2020
Deposit 01/24/2020
Deposit 01/27/2020
Deposit 01/27/2020
Deposit 01/28/2020
Deposit 01/28/2020
Deposit 01/29/2020
Deposit 01/30/2020
Deposit 01/30/2020
Deposit 01/31/2020
Deposit 02/11/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Name

Quickbooks Payroll ...
USI Insurance Servi...
USI Insurance Servi...
USI Insurance Servi...

Steinbeck Communi...

CAP.F.

Comerica

Spectrum Business
CalPERS - 457
Salinas Press

Pacific Gas & Electric
AT&T Monthly
AR.B.A.

CalPERS - CA Pubili...
Vantage Trust Agent...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Spectrum Business
Pacific Gas & Electric

Spectrum Business

California Dept. of T...

Pacific Gas & Electric

CalPERS - Retireme...
125-232-055-000:17...

Pacific Gas & Electric

o
S

><X><><><><><)<><><><><><X><><><><><)<><><><><><X><><><><I

HKREHEMAHKAHEXK XK XKHKHKAHKAE X AKX RKNX KX X XXX

Amount Balance
-26.34 -294,342.28
-105,947.08 -400,289.36
-51,468.00 -451,757.36
-20,500.00 -472,257.36
-3,000.00 -475,257.36
-497.88 -475,755.24
-118.00 -475,873.24
-6.95 -475,880.19
-114.98 -475,995.17
-890.00 -476,885.17
-1,063.00 -477,948.17
-460.63 -478,408.80
-352.01 -478,760.81
-157.68 -478,918.49
-29,123.25 -508,041.74
-3,054.68 -511,096.42
-143.61 -511,240.03
-6.19 -511,246.22
-149.97 -511,396.19
-11.16 -511,407.35
-6.19 -511,413.54
-74.98 -511,488.52
-14.79 -511,503.31
-1.07 -511,504.38
-422.00 -511,926.38
-17.08 -511,943.46
-451.40 -512,394.86
-60,250.31 -572,645.17
-10.00 -572,655.17
-394.74 -573,049.91
-573,049.91 -573,049.91
533.00 533.00
224.00 757.00
760.00 1,517.00
11,459.87 12,976.87
207.00 13,183.87
85.00 13,268.87
190.00 13,458.87
17.00 13,475.87
190.00 13,665.87
17.00 13,682.87
904.00 14,586.87
55,861.43 70,448.30
400,000.00 470,448.30
207.00 470,655.30
207.00 470,862.30
510.00 471,372.30
1,232.00 472,604.30
51.00 472,655.30
4,619.06 477,274.36
590.40 477,864.76
700.00 478,564.76
2,108.00 480,672.76
18,837.15 499,509.91
527.00 500,036.91
500,036.91 500,036.91
-73,013.00 -73,013.00
-73,013.00 515,867.92

Page 2



11:58 AM
02/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type

Date

Num

Name

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 53 items

Paycheck
Invoice
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Check

Total Checks and Payments

11/18/2011
02/15/2012
03/05/2012
07/03/2012
10/11/2012
12/05/2012
01/11/2013
02/20/2013
04/05/2013
04/30/2013
05/10/2013
07/12/2013
07/19/2013
08/27/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
11/05/2013
11/25/2013
04/18/2014
05/01/2014
05/05/2014
07/14/2014
07/18/2014
08/20/2014
01/05/2015
01/15/2015
04/03/2015
05/05/2015
07/23/2015
08/06/2015
11/24/2015
03/04/2016
08/056/2016
08/19/2016
09/20/2016
11/04/2016
06/30/2017
11/06/2017
11/27/2017
12/07/2017
01/08/2018
10/15/2018
05/09/2019
11/12/2019
12/04/2019
12/09/2018
01/13/2020
01/16/2020
01/16/2020
01/29/2020
01/30/2020
01/31/2020

32797
0912-...
33294
33901
34355
34562
34729
34890

35209
Epay

Epay

35601
35788
36073
36072
36085
36147
36242
37104
37165
37155
Epay

37475
37573

Epay
38366
38473
Epay
38852
39317
39611
40053
40135
40189
40331
2017 ...
41172
41232
Epay
41340
41964
42325
Epay
42644
42662
42702
42715
42716
42723
CCADJ
CCADJ

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael

Ace Hardware Prun...
Valley Auto Body Sh...
Tansey, Christopher
Analgesic Services, ...
Adrian, Michael

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Analgesic Services, ...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...
State Board of Equa...
Eversole, Matthew J.
Analgesic Services, ...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio
Santos, Edwin
McCoun, Jeffery L

Salinas Fire EMS Fu...

Meyenberg, Justin
Pacific Gas & Electric
McCoun, Jeffery L
Pacific Gas & Electric
Vasquez, Marcos
Vasquez, Marcos
Lenz, Marvin

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Makanani, Timothy N
Politis, Zohn

Intuit QB Enterprise
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Manuel Madrigal.
Simon, Jacqueline C
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony

Smart Power Systems
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Sprint

Monterey One Water
Royal Oaks Auto Re...
AT&T Monthly
Michael Arnaldo.
Custom Marine Cowv...
East Bay Tire Co.
NCFD FF Assn
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Angela & Larry Mann

Cir

Amount Balance
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90
-26.67 -2,961.57
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66
-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-21,336.58 -25,558.41
-965.96 -26,524.37
-18.63 -26,543.00
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42 438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42,579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-302.85 -43,876.16
-200.00 -44,076.16
-82.50 -44,158.66
-171.84 -44,330.50
-5,390.00 -49,720.50
-300.00 -50,020.50
-760.00 -50,780.50
-6.19 -50,786.69
0.52 -50,787.21
-50,787.21 -50,787.21

Page 3



11:58 AM
02/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Num

2009-...
1238
38460

2017A...
DD6157
DD6153
DD6155
DD6159
DD6160
DD6161
DD6158
DD6177
DD6154
DD6171
DD6188
DD6187
DD6186
DD6185
DD6184
DD6183
DD6182
DD6181
DD6180
DD6179
DD6178
DD6176
DD6175
DD6174
DD6173
DD6172
DD6170
DD6169
DD6168
DD6167
DD6166
DD6165
DD6164
DD6163
DD6156
DD6162

Type Date
Deposits and Credits - 45 items
Deposit 03/15/2013
Deposit 04/24/2013
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014
General Journal 11/13/2014
General Journal 04/17/2015
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017
Paycheck 01/17/12020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Paycheck 01/17/2020
Deposit 01/31/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/31/2020

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 24 items

Check 02/03/2020
Liability Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020

CCADJ

Epay

Epay

42732
42730
42737
Epay

42735
42725
42726
42729
42736
42727

Name

Hortencia Anaya

Bigler, Erin
Arnaldo, Michael
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Burnett, Austin
Cortez, Jess
Daniels, Aaron
Bravo, Carolina
Nooe, Michael
Baldwin, John P
Kall, Robert
Zwingman, Alan
Wilson, Brian
Vindhurst, Michael
Tucker, Jeff
Train, Carter J
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Santos, Edwin
Rocha, Victor M
Perez, Gabriel J
Parker, Richard
Mendoza, Joel
Mendoza, Jesus
McCoun, Jeffery L
Martinez, Henry
Madrigal, Manuel
Hudson, Royce T
Hendricks, Casey E
Hasslinger, John
Harvey, Jonathan
Harvey, Donald
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Garcia, Daniel M
Foxworthy, Robert
Batinovich, David
Ensley, Thomas

Quickbooks Payroll ...
CalPERS - Unfunde...

Vantage Trust Agent...

Monterey County Pe...
David Farnsworth C...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
CalPERS - 457

Tech RX

CAPF.

Cal Net 3

Custom Marine Cov...
US YELLOW PAGES
Carmel Marina Corp...

cir

Amount Balance
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
207.00 18,366.97
18,366.97 18,366.97
-32,420.24 -32,420.24
-105,433.24 483,447.68
-0.79 -0.79
-99,711.58 -99,712.37
-62,428.38 -162,140.75
-3,099.54 -165,240.29
-1,645.31 -166,885.60
-1,000.00 -167,885.60
-970.12 -168,855.72
-890.00 -169,745.72
-871.63 -170,617.35
-826.00 -171,443.35
-425.67 -171,869.02
-232.93 -172,101.95
-229.00 -172,330.95
-184.70 -172,515.65

Page 4



11:58 AM
02/11/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 01/31/2020

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020 42731 Monterey County Inf...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020 42733 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020 42728 Castroville Commun...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020 42738 Ace Hardware
Check 02/04/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020 42739 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020 42734 Salinas Valley Pro S...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/04/2020 42724 Ace Hardware
Check 02/06/2020 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 02/15/2020 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 43 items
Deposit 02/01/2020
Deposit 02/04/2020
Deposit 02/04/2020
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6224  Vindhurst, Michael
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6225 Wilson, Brian
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6226 Zwingman, Alan
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6189 Arnaldo, Michael
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6191  Barlow, Jr., Larry
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6202 Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6203 Harvey, Donald
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6192 Batinovich, David
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6190 Baldwin, John P
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6223  Tucker, Jeff
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6221 Smith, Richard
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6220 Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6219  Scudder, Peter
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6218 Santos, Edwin
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6206 Hendricks, Casey E
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6217 Rocha, Victor M
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6216 Perez, Gabriel J
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6193 Bigler, Erin
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6194 Bravo, Carolina
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6195 Burnett, Austin
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6196 Cortez, Jess
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6215 Parker, Richard
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6197 Daniels, Aaron
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6198 Ensley, Thomas
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6199 Foxworthy, Robert
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6200 Garcia, Daniel M
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6201 Gomez, Ramon
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6214 Nooe, Michael
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6213 Mendoza, Joel
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6212 Mendoza, Jesus
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6211  McCoun, Jeffery L
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6210 Martinez, Henry
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6209 Madrigal, Manuel
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6208 Kall, Robert
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6207 Hudson, Royce T
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6205 Hasslinger, John
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6204 Harvey, Jonathan
Paycheck 02/05/2020 DD6222 Tacheny, Patrick
Deposit 02/05/2020
Deposit 02/07/2020

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir Amount Balance
-149.46 -172,665.11
-116.51 -172,781.62

-82.76 -172,864.38
-29.07 -172,893.45
-22.42 -172,915.87
-21.54 -172,937.41
-9.78 -172,947.19
-7.81 -172,955.00
-5.67 -172,960.67
-516.00 -173,476.67
-173,476.67 -173,476.67
17.00 17.00
34.00 51.00
29,815.24 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
0.00 29,866.24
760.00 30,626.24
190.00 30,816.24
30,816.24 30,816.24
-142,660.43 -142,660.43
-248,093.67 340,787.25

Page 5



12:46 PM
02/06/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 01/20/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 28 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 13 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 01/20/2020

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 12 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Jan 20, 20

4,792.01

-2,114.10

-2,114.10
6,906.11

4,792.01

4,792.01
2,114.10

2,114.10

2,114.10
0.00

Page 1



12:46 PM
02/06/20

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 01/20/2020

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 4,792.01
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 28 items
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Snow Signs X 309.26 -309.26
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 GC Performance X -275.00 -584.26
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Google Services X -270.00 -854.26
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Stanley Silva Trucking X -203.67 -1,057.93
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Qqest X -139.50 -1,197.43
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Office Depot X -84.61 -1,282.04
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Safeway. X -78.97 -1,361.01
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Microsoft Store X -69.99 -1,431.00
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Ace Hardware X -67.44 -1,498.44
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Ace Hardware X -62.24 -1,560.68
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Ace Hardware X -52.99 -1,613.67
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Napa Auto Parts X -50.88 -1,664.55
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 The UPS Store X -50.07 -1,714.62
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 AutoZone X -44.77 -1,759.39
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Staples X -43.09 -1,802.48
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 AutoZone X -40.92 -1,843.40
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 USPS X -38.58 -1,881.98
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Praxair Distribution, ... X -36.39 -1,918.37
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Ace Hardware X -30.32 -1,948.69
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 C & N Tractors X -27.96 -1,976.65
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Office Depot X -27.57 -2,004.22
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Office Depot X -20.14 -2,024.36
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Ace Hardware X -19.96 -2,044.32
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Commerce Sync X -19.00 -2,063.32
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 Intuit X -18.97 -2,082.29
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 AutoZone X -13.96 -2,096.25
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 M.C.F.T.O.A. X -10.00 -2,106.25
Credit Card Charge  02/06/2020 USPS X -7.85 -2,114.10
Total Charges and Cash Advances -2,114.10 -2,114.10
Total Cleared Transactions -2,114.10 -2,114.10
Cleared Balance 2,114.10 6,906.11
Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 13 items
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 24.08 24.08
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 25.11 49.19
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 31.50 80.69
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 43.24 123.93
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 51.30 175.23
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 58.45 233.68
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 64.49 298.17
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 80.85 379.02
Bill 01/02/2020 42480... US Bank - Bancorp ... 160.70 539.72
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 24412 783.84
Bill 01/02/2020 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 288.42 1,072.26
Bill 01/02/2020 42480... US Bank - Bancorp ... 419.03 1,491.29
Bill 01/02/2020 424860... US Bank - Bancorp ... 3,300.72 4,792.01
Total Uncleared Transactions 4,792.01 4,792.01
Register Balance as of 01/20/2020 -2,677.91 2,114.10

Page 1



12:46 PM
02/06/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 01/20/2020

Type

Date

Num

Name

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

New Transactions

Payments and Credits - 12 items

02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...
02/06/2020 42460...

Ending Balance

Total New Transactions

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

cir

Amount Balance
13.96 13.96
19.96 33.92
30.32 64.24
40.92 105.16
50.07 155.23
54.77 210.00
69.99 279.99
78.97 358.96
89.46 448.42

247.02 695.44
546.12 1,241.56
872.54 2,114.10
2,114.10 2,114.10
-4,792.01 0.00

Page 2



February 18, 2020

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’'s Report

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fire Chief’'s Report

#7A

For February 18, 2020

Page 1 of 3

Fires 9 16 17 21 20
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 0 0 1 0 0
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 224 238 240 248 194
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 22 37 17 54 23
Service Call 26 29 21 28 16
Good Intent Call 50 28 41 15 19
False Alarm & False Call 29 20 13 21 21
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 0 1 2 1
Special Incident Type 0 1 0 2 0
Total 360 369 351 391 294

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

January 29, 2020 Vehicle Accident on San Juan Rd. near Allison Rd. - E5213, E5222 &

(5202 responded to a single vehicle rollover with one person trapped. One person was
deceased and required an extensive extrication.

February 9, 2020 Wind Event in North County Area - Strong winds hit the North
County area causing power lines down and numerous trees and branches down onto

roadways. The most significant was a cypress tree branch onto a vehicle with a family
onboard on Highway 1 near Struve Rd., fortunately no injuries reported.



February 18, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 3
#7A

TRAINING

e  NCFD Station One Crew participated in a joint training exercise with multiple agencies
employing the Monterey County Hi Rise building emergency response plan.

e NCFD provided support to Monterey County Regional Fire District for their Fire
Engineers testing and their Captains testing process.

PREVENTION

e The district is busy reviewing building and planning permit applications that, if
approved, will be developed this spring and summer.

e The fire district provided Development Review Committee comments to a private
developer who plans to improve an existing local golf course into a 18 hole course with a
Mobile Home Park, Rv Park, Primative Camping area and community access trails to the
Elkhorn Slough.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES
e Annual Apparatus Pump Testing has been completed by Enos Fire Pump Repair. Only a
few minor repairs had to be addressed.

¢ Unit 5202 was taken to California Auto for a temperature issue. It has been repaired and
is back in service.

e  Allthree fire station back up generators have had a PM Service/ Inspection completed by
Conte’s Generator Service.

ADMINISTRATION

* Regional Assistance to Firefighter Grant (AFG) Communications Grant. The
Communications Committee recently meet with the Motorola Senior Account Manager
and compiled the number of radios we will be purchasing. Once the order is finalized, it
should ship within 6-8 weeks.

* PG & E- Nothing to report



February 18, 2020 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3
#7A

* Vistra Energy- Vistra Energy Management has advised that BESS racks are now being
assembled and installed in several rooms of the facility. The fire district is cheduled to
meet with Vistra on February 19t to review the installation and discuss the progress of
the required fire protection systems.

e Santa Cruz County Bank Side Fund Loan - The Santa Cruz County refinancing

agreement has been signed by all interested parties. The new agreement is saving the
district about $3,300 a month for the duration of the loan (Pay off FY 2025-26).

Respectfully submitted,

c:_%///é//ég

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief



February 18, 2020 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#9-A

Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion




February 18, 2020 New Business Page 1 of 2
#10-A

Take Action to Set Time & Date for Annual
Fire Mitigation Fee Public Hearing

PURPOSE: To set a time and date to hold a public hearing to renew the Fire District’s fire
mitigation fee.

OUTLINE: The District is required, by March 31 of each year, to renew by adopted resolution
the Fire Capital Facilities Mitigation Fee.

Further, the District must do this at a noticed public hearing. The March 17, 2020 Board
meeting will provide the District with adequate time to meet the public hearing deadline.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board set March 17, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. as the time and date
for the public hearing, and authorize the Fire Chief to publish notice as required.

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

WMAIN\Admin\Board Meetings\2020 Items\Feb - Fire Mitigation Fee Set Date.doc



February 18, 2020 New Business

Page 2 of 2
#10-A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Notice of Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held by the Board of Directors of the North County Fire Protection

District on March 17, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA 95012 to
consider the following matter:

To make the required findings and to set the rate of the fire mitigation fee to be

requested to the Board of Supervisors by the District as specified by Section
10.80.160 of the Monterey County Code.

Information on the proposal is available at at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville,
CA 95012 and may be examined by any interested person.

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

WMAIN\Admin\Board Meetings\2020 Items\Feb - Fire Mitigation Fee Set Date.doc



